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Tyree Mullaney

From: Lisa McKay <lisa@carterindustries.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 3:16 PM
To: Tyree Mullaney
Subject: RE: LUP Extension Request: MV2015Q0003 - Hwy 5 Km 44.5 - Additional Information Needed

Good Afternoon Tyree, 
 
As per the request for additional information for the LUP extension request for Hwy 5 Km 44.5, notices of our intent 
were emailed out on February 9, 2020 to the list of groups below with a deadline request of March 9, 2020, to date I 
have not received any response back from anyone requesting any further information. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions or need any further information. 
 

Name Address Contact Email 

Acho Dene Koe First Nation General Delivery, Fort Liard, NT X0G 0A0 Boyd Clark administratio

Acho Dene Koe First Nation General Delivery, Fort Liard, NT X0G 0A0 Gene Hope chief@adkfirs

Acho Dene Koe First Nation General Delivery, Fort Liard, NT X0G 0A0 Jacqueline Spies manager@ad

Athabasca Denesuline Council CO 
Prince Albert Court 

2300 9th Ave West, P.O. Box 2350, Prince 
Albert, SK, S6V 6Z1 

Ron Robillard rrobillard@ad

CanNor NWT Region 
Third Floor, Nova Plaza, 5019 52nd Street, 
P.O. Box 1500, Yellowknife, NT,  X1A 2R3 

Adrian Paradis adrian.paradis

Deh Cho Land Use Planning Committee 
P.O. Box 199, Fort Providence, NT, X0E 0L0 

Joachim 
Bonnetrouge 

joachimb@no

Deh Cho Land Use Planning Committee P.O. Box 199, Fort Providence, NT, X0E 0L0 Susan Fleck susanf@dehc

Deh Gah Got'ie Dene Council Box 200, Fort Providence, NT X0E 0LO Xavier Canadien chief@dehgah

Dehcho First Nations 9414 - 100 Street, Fort Simpson, NT, X0E 0N0 Carrie Breneman carrie.brenem

Dehcho First Nations 9414 - 100 Street, Fort Simpson, NT, X0E 0N0 Alison DePelham executivedirec

Dehcho First Nations 9414 - 100 Street, Fort Simpson, NT, X0E 0N0 Dahti Tsetso dahti_tsetso@

Dehcho First Nations 9414 - 100 Street, Fort Simpson, NT, X0E 0N0 Nicole Hardisty Nicole_Hardis

Dene Nation 
5120 - 49th Street PO Box 2338 Yellowknife, 
NT, X1A 2P7 

Rolland Pangowish lands@denen

Dene Tha' First Nation   
Metchooyeah 
Baptiste 

baptiste.metch

Dene Tha' First Nation   James Ahnassay James.Ahnas

Digaa Enterprises Ltd. PO Box 269, Fort Providence, NT X0E 0L0 Bob Head bobhead@no

Fort Providence Metis Council #57 P.O Box 319, Fort Providence, NT X0E 0L0 James Christie fpmcpres@no

Fort Providence Resource Management 
Board 

General Delivery, Fort Providence, NT X0E 
0L0  

Priscilla Canadien rm@dehgahg

Fort Simpson Metis Local 52   Miles Sibbeston metisresource

Hamlet of Fort Liard General Delivery, Fort Liard, NT, X0G 0A0 Alan Harris mws@fortliard

Hamlet of Fort Providence BOX 290, FORT PROVIDENCE, NT X0E 0L0 Susan Christie sao@fortprov

Ka'a'gee Tu First Nation BOX 4428, HAY RIVER, NT X0E 1G4 Lloyd Chicot kaageetu_chie

Katlodeeche First Nation P.O. Box 3060, Hay River, NT, X0E 1G4  Roy Fabien kfnchief@katl

Katlodeeche First Nation P.O. Box 3060, Hay River, NT, X0E 1G4  Patrick Riley kfnenvironme

Liard First Nation (Yukon) PO Box 328, Watson Lake, YT Y0A 1C0 Travis Stewart councillorts@
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Sincerely, 
Lisa Mckay 
 

    Lisa McKay 
      Executive Assistant 

 
     40 Studney Drive 
     Hay River, NT  X0E 0R6 
     Phone: (867) 874-6574 
     Fax:  (867) 874-6154 
       Email: lisa@carterindustries.ca 
 
 
 

From: Tyree Mullaney <tyree@mvlwb.com>  
Sent: February 19, 2020 4:22 PM 
To: Lisa McKay <lisa@carterindustries.ca> 
Subject: RE: LUP Extension Request: MV2015Q0003 ‐ Hwy 5 Km 44.5 ‐ Additional Information Needed 
 
Ok that works for me as well.   
 
Enjoy your holidays!!!! 
 
 
Thanks 
 
 
Tyree 
 

Liard First Nation (Yukon) PO Box 328, Watson Lake, YT Y0A 1C0 Shirley Luts lfncshirley@g

Liidlii Kue First Nation (Ft Simpson) PO Box 469 Fort Simpson, NT X0E 0N0 Gerald Antoine chief@liidliiku

Liidlii Kue First Nation (Ft Simpson) PO Box 469 Fort Simpson, NT X0E 0N0 Liza McPherson exdir@liidliiku

Naha Dehe Dene Band General Delivery, Nahanni Butte, NT X0E 0N0 Darrel Betsaka manager@na

North Slave Metis Alliance 
32 Melville Drive, Box 2301, Yellowknife, NT, 
X1A 2P7 

To Whom it May 
Concern lands@nsma.

NWT- OROGO PO Box 1320, Yellowknife, NT  X1A 2L9 Pauline De Jong Pauline_DeJo

Pehdzeh Ki First Nation (Wrigley) General Delivery, Wrigley, NT X0E 1E0 Ria Letcher pklands@nort

Ross River Dena Council General Delivery, Ross River, YT Y0B 1S0 Jack Caesar jackcaesar21@

Sambaa Ke First Nation (Trout Lake) BOX 10, SAMBAA K'E, NT X0E 1Z0 Dolphus Jumbo chief@samba

Sambaa Ke First Nation (Trout Lake) BOX 10, SAMBAA K'E, NT X0E 1Z0 Jessica Jumbo environment@

TthedzehK?edeli First Nation (JMR) 
General Delivery, Jean Marie River, NT X0E 
0N0 

Stanley Sanguez chief@jmrfn.c

West Point First Nation 
#1 – 47031 Mackenzie Highway, Hay River, 
NT X0E 0R9 

Misty Ireland land@wpfn.ca
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Tyree Mullaney, EP 
Regulatory Specialist 
Mackenzie Valley Land and Water Board 
7th Floor, 4922 48th St, PO Box 2130 | Yellowknife, NT | X1A 2P6 
ph  867.766.7464 | fax 867.873.6610 
tyree@mvlwb.com | www.mvlwb.com 
Please note:  All correspondence to the Board, including emails, letters, faxes and attachments are public documents 
and may be  posted to the public registry. 

 
 

From: Lisa McKay <lisa@carterindustries.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 2:59 PM 
To: Tyree Mullaney <tyree@mvlwb.com> 
Subject: RE: LUP Extension Request: MV2015Q0003 ‐ Hwy 5 Km 44.5 ‐ Additional Information Needed 
 
Hi Tyree, 
 
Thanks for reaching out – I have sent all of the groups notices of our extension request on February 12 and I have not 
heard anything back so far.  I will be away on holidays after today until March 9 so I figured that I would send the 
engagement log to you once I return. 
 
Thanks 
Lisa 
 

From: Tyree Mullaney <tyree@mvlwb.com>  
Sent: February 19, 2020 2:01 PM 
To: Lisa McKay <lisa@carterindustries.ca> 
Subject: RE: LUP Extension Request: MV2015Q0003 ‐ Hwy 5 Km 44.5 ‐ Additional Information Needed 
 
Good afternoon Lisa, 
 
Just reaching out to see if there is anything that I can do to help or if you have any questions. 
 
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
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From: Tyree Mullaney  
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 11:29 AM 
To: Lisa McKay <lisa@carterindustries.ca> 
Subject: RE: LUP Extension Request: MV2015Q0003 ‐ Hwy 5 Km 44.5 ‐ Additional Information Needed 
 
Good morning Lisa, 
 
What I am needing from you in an updated Engagement Log including when notification was given to the parties, any 
responses that were give to Carter Industries as well as a response.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 9:56 AM 
To: Tyree Mullaney <tyree@mvlwb.com> 
Subject: LUP Extension Request: MV2015Q0003 ‐ Hwy 5 Km 44.5 
 
Hi Tyree, 
 
Please find attached a letter requesting an extension for LUP MV2015Q0003, please contact me if you have any 
questions or concerns. 
 
Sincerely, 
Lisa McKay 
 

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
 


